

Contact

Gresik, Jawa Timur, Indonesia
6287832442424 (Mobile)
congfandi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/moh-supandi-49b717119 (LinkedIn)
thengoding.com (Blog)
thengoding.com/resume (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Flutter
Android Development
iOS Development

Certifications

Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Android untuk pemula
React JS Frontend Web Development for Beginners
Learn Flutter & Dart to Build iOS & Android Apps
Menjadi Android Developer Expert
RESTFul API With Express Framework Crash Course Online

Moh. Supandi

- Chief Operating Officer at Abersoft Technologies - Student at Apple Developer Academy | Indonesia
Gresik

Summary

I'm Expert on Flutter Development, but i also have project with native base like Swift, SwiftUI, Java and Kotlin. I have been complete some project with laravel framework. I have 5+ years Experience with mobile development, 1 year with web development and 1 year with ERP Implementation.

Experience

Apple Developer Academy | Indonesia
Student
February 2021 - Present (6 months)
University of Ciputra

Abersoft Technologies
10 months

Chief Operating Officer
January 2021 - Present (7 months)
Sweden

Mobile Application Developer
October 2020 - January 2021 (4 months)
Sweden

Creating mobil epaplication using flutter

Gentasoft
3 years 5 months
Chief Technology Officer
March 2019 - Present (2 years 5 months)
Gresik - Jawa Timur

After the company was officially founded in 2018, I was tasked to think of the technology that we would use as a solution for each project we would work on going forward. Aside from being a CTO, I am also tasked with helping the team to develop.

Co-Founder

March 2018 - February 2020 (2 years)

Gresik - Jawa Timur

I founded my own company in 2017. Initially I and 3 of my friends just worked on the project, but on mutual consideration we agreed to make adoption as capital to build this company.

Diarium Indonesia

7 months

Mobile Developer

August 2020 - February 2021 (7 months)

As a mobile developer i have to develop and maintainance the product at appstore and playstore

Mobile Application Developer

October 2020 - January 2021 (4 months)

Creating Mobile app using flutter

KAHAGO

Mobile Engineer

April 2020 - September 2020 (6 months)

Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia

membuat aplikasi ios menggunakan framework flutter

PT Agyle Inovatif Teknologi

Mobile Application Developer

April 2020 - July 2020 (4 months)

Jakarta, Indonesia

membuat aplikasi ios dan android menggunakan framework flutter

Carryu.id

Mobile Application Developer

December 2019 - July 2020 (8 months)

i have been help to create planimal App

PT. Sinergi Informatika Semen Indonesia (SISI)

1 year 11 months

Mobile Developer

September 2018 - July 2020 (1 year 11 months)

Gresik - Jawa Timur

I am tasked with making mobile applications on the Android and iOS platforms. In December 2019 I was entrusted to lead the development to this day.

Enterprise Resources Planning Consultant

July 2019 - February 2020 (8 months)

Bandung Area, West Java, Indonesia

I was entrusted to become an ERP consultant on the Sales Management module for 8 months at the company PT Indah Karya Persero (Tbk). In addition to my job in helping data migration, I am also in charge of helping business development companies in their sales department.

TreeDots

1 year 3 months

Project Manager

March 2019 - February 2020 (1 year)

Central Singapore

As a project manager, I am tasked with escorting teams to make applications properly and in accordance with the time line. for 1 year I helped this company.

Mobile Application Developer

December 2018 - March 2019 (4 months)

Central Singapore

Aside from being a Project manager, I also help the mobile development team to create stable products, this I do so that the team can work well.

Aksamedia

Android Developer

August 2016 - November 2018 (2 years 4 months)

Surabaya Area, East Java, Indonesia

Over the past 2 years I learned a lot of things in this place. I am in charge of making mobile applications, especially in android development.

Education

Universitas Trunojoyo Madura

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2012 - 2016)